
Property / Regeneration Briefing 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Property / Regeneration Briefing to be held 
as follows for the transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Monday, 9 September 2019

TIME: 11.00 am

VENUE: Salford Suite, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

3  Items for Decision - Part 1 (Open to the Public) 

3a Land at Queen Street, Ordsall (Pages 1 - 8)

4  Exclusion of the Public 

5  Items for Decision - Part 2 (Closed to the Public) 

No items

6  Any other business 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3013
Mike Relph, Senior Democratic Services Advisor E-Mail: mike.relph@salford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Part 1 for decision. ITEM NO.

REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR PLACE 

TO THE CITY MAYOR’S PROPERTY/REGENERATION BRIEFING
9th SEPTEMBER 2019. 

TITLE: LAND AT QUEEN STREET, GREENGATE, SALFORD

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The City Mayor is recommended to:

1. Authorise the disposal by way of Agreement for Lease of a 999 year leasehold 
interest in land at Queen Street, Salford to Renaker Build Limited;

2. Authorise the Council to enter into an option to repurchase as outlined in the 
report if development not progressed by an agreed longstop date, and;

3. Authorise the Joint Legal Service be instructed to conclude all documentation 
necessary to complete the legal formalities.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

The subject site is in the Greengate area of Salford and redevelopment in the area is 
guided by the Council’s Greengate Regeneration Strategy (GRS), adopted in May 
2018.

The site is occupied by a vacant single storey warehouse building with ancillary car 
parking. The Council is the freehold owner of the site, subject to leasehold interests 
held by Trustees of a Pension Scheme.   

Council negotiations to seek to acquire the leasehold interests have been 
unsuccessful to date.

Renaker Build Limited (RBL) are a key land owner and developer partner actively 
progressing other development plots in the Greengate area and have acquired local 
interests including the former Christ Church burial ground site for delivery as a public 
park in supporting key strategic aims of the City Council. Terms have been agreed 
for the conditional sale of a long leasehold interest in the site to RBL, subject to RBL 
agreeing terms for the acquisition of the leasehold interests and with an option for the 
Council to repurchase the site should development not be brought forward within an 
agreed timescale.    

Page 1

Agenda Item 3a



2

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: None

KEY DECISION: Yes

ON FORWARD LOOK:  Yes 

1.0 Background

1.1

1.2

The subject site is in the Greengate area of Salford and redevelopment in the 
area is guided by the Council’s Greengate Regeneration Strategy (GRS), 
which was adopted by the City Council in May 2018.

The site is occupied by a single storey warehouse building with ancillary car 
parking. The Council is the freehold owner of the site, subject to two 99 year 
leasehold interests held by Trustees of a Pension Scheme, running co-
terminus with 46 years unexpired.  The property was previously occupied as 
warehousing and was vacated on sub-lease expiry.  The leased areas are 
identified as plots 1 and 2 edged red on the attached location plan at 
Appendix A.

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Details

In December 2017 as part of a Greengate-wide land and property review, 
Salford’s regeneration team instructed Urban Vision to undertake an option 
appraisal of the subject site.  This was to consider the scenarios available to 
bring forward the site for development in accordance with the GRS. This 
recommended that negotiations be progressed with the leaseholder for the 
acquisition of their interests in the site.  

Negotiations to seek to acquire the leasehold interests have been progressed 
by Urban Vision but remain unresolved due to the unrealistic aspirations of 
the vendors.  

Renaker Build Limited (RBL) are a key developer partner in the Greengate 
area and own and manage a number of future development plots in the area.  
RBL have been actively developing in Greengate for a number of years, 
which has seen the successful delivery of No1 Greengate and Exchange 
Court delivering almost 850 residential units.  RBL continue to develop their 
masterplan and phased delivery of plots in Greengate.  

RBL have more recently acquired the Christ Church burial ground plot, 

Page 2



3

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

identified for use as a public park within the GRS.  This further demonstrates 
RBL’s significant commitment to the area and the delivery priorities and aims 
of the GRS.  This area is to be brought forward, delivered and maintained by 
RBL as a public park as part of their next phases of development.      

The phasing sequence proposed by RBL, and currently the subject of pre-
planning discussions, aims to deliver on a number of strategic ambitions of 
the Council as outlined in the GRS. This demonstrates a clear delivery 
strategy that seeks to secure a significant number of key strategic aspirations 
of the GRS that will see the Greengate neighbourhood become a distinctive 
place to live, work and visit.   

Part of RBL’s extensive ownership and phasing plan in Greengate is the 
Grade II* Listed Collier Street Baths, identified as the cultural magnet within 
the GRS.  The Baths is a significant historical building and presents many 
commercial and practical challenges to be brought back into a desired and 
sustainable use.  This is not just refurbishment costs but ensuring that the 
future use is sustainable long into the future.       

The subject site, when combined with the future arrangement of Rolla Street, 
offers a unique opportunity to enhance and secure the sustainable future of 
the historic Baths building. This opportunity is exclusive only to the owners of 
the Baths. This proposed conditional sale to RBL will aim to provide 
additional flexibility towards the final use of Collier Street Baths, whilst 
bringing enhanced uses to Rolla Street. Disposing of the site to any other 
party would potentially restrict the development potential of the Baths and 
bring further question to achievable, sustainable solutions for the building.  

Agreeing the disposal at this time affords RBL the certainty necessary to 
develop the detail required into their planning application for the Baths 
solution as part of Phase 2 of their target phased delivery strategy. This in 
turn provides additional certainty to the Council around securing the future of 
this important building at the earliest opportunity.  

In addition, this agreement will aim to secure the additional GRS aspiration 
for delivery of Collier Street Pocket Park.   

There is therefore valid reason to progress a one-to-one sale to RBL as an 
adjacent owner with the additional benefits of a clear strategic phased 
delivery plan rather than pursue an open market sale to any other developer. 
The proposed sale to RBL will secure an element of control of development 
of this important area identified within the GRS and seek to ensure delivery 
as part of a mature phased development approach with RBL. The phasing 
sequence will however necessitate a planning longstop date that recognises 
that development of the subject site may be a number of years away. Whilst a 
planning longstop of 6 years is longer than would usually be agreed to, it is 
deemed to be an acceptable timescale in this instance (broadly 2 years per 
phase) given the scale of development proposed and the practicalities of 
when commencement of development on site can reasonably take place 
given the proposed phasing sequence.

Page 3



4

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

Negotiations have been progressed and provisionally agreed on the basis of 
an Agreement for Lease of a long leasehold interest in the Council-owned 
site to RBL, subject to RBL agreeing terms for the acquisition of the leasehold 
interests.

Agreement is on the basis of RBL being able to agree terms to acquire the 
leasehold interests within an agreed value range, with any agreement below 
the value threshold to be shared equally between RBL and the Council and 
any additional cost above that threshold being at RBL’s risk. If RBL fail to 
agree terms to acquire the leasehold interests within an agreed timescale the 
conditional contract will fall away and the Council will need to reconsider how 
it seeks to promote development of the site.  

A capital receipt payable to the Council on completion of the leasehold 
acquisitions has been similarly calculated on the basis of the marriage value 
released for the site, apportioned between freehold and leasehold interests. 
Market-facing cost and revenue assumptions have been used to assess the 
indicative development and as such, the sum payable for the Council’s long-
leasehold interest on grant of Agreement for Lease is considered to represent 
Best Value. Anticipated development density has been guided by the adopted 
GRS, with appropriate overage provisions built in to the Agreement for Lease 
should development density of any consented scheme increase above an 
agreed threshold. To ensure compliance with the overage provision the sale 
will be conditional on the Council approving the scheme prior to planning 
submission.  

Land values have been assessed on the basis of a planning policy-compliant 
development. Actual planning contributions will be assessed on the basis of 
the scheme submitted for planning approval, with the added value of the 
proposed public realm works accounted for in that assessment.

The Council will have an option to repurchase the site and acquire the 
leasehold interests should RBL not bring forward a satisfactory planning 
scheme by the planning longstop date. If intending to exercise the option the 
Council will need to identify a suitable source of funding to acquire the 
interests at the appropriate time.         

Any substantive variation to the provisionally agreed terms will be subject to 
further approval.   

3.0 Recommendation

3.1 The City Mayor is recommended to:

1. Authorise the disposal by way of Agreement for Lease of a 999 year 
leasehold interest in land at Queen Street, Greengate to Renaker Build 
Limited;

2. Authorise the Council to enter into an option to repurchase as outlined 
in the report if development not progressed by an agreed longstop 

Page 4



5

date, and;
3. Authorise the Joint Legal Service be instructed to conclude all 

documentation necessary to complete the legal formalities.

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: 

 Greengate Regeneration Strategy

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:   

There are no specific equality impact matters following from the proposals contained 
in this report.

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:   Low

ASSET VALUATION:          Asset number- XXXXXXXX
Address: Queen St
Land:       £44,000
Valuation date: 1st April 2018

Asset number- XXXXXXXX
Address: Queen St
Land:       £33,000
Valuation date: 1st April 2018

MEMBER COMMENTS: 

Councillor Mashiter confirmed that any comments he had on the proposal would be 
raised at the Briefing. No comments received from other Ward Members. 

SOURCE OF FUNDING:   n/a

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: Michelle Brice, Principal Solicitor 219 6303

There are no legal implications arising from the proposals.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Alex Archer, Finance Manager 778 0498

Page 5



6

The disposal by way of conditional contract of a 999 year leasehold interest in the 
site would generate a capital receipt to the Council. Should Renaker be unsuccessful 
agreeing terms with the leaseholder, the conditional contract will fall away.

The premium is based on a development of 184 residential units. Should Renaker 
secure planning approval for a residential development in excess of 200 units, the 
Council will receive an additional payment per unit.

The receipt generated will be used to finance existing borrowing for the capital 
programme.   

The Council will have an option to repurchase the site and acquire the leasehold 
interests should Renaker not bring forward a satisfactory planning scheme by the 
planning longstop date. If intending to exercise the option the Council will need to 
identify a suitable source of funding to acquire the interests at the appropriate time.         

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS: None

HR IMPLICATIONS: None

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:  None 

CONTACT OFFICER: John Nugent    TEL NO: 0161 779 6072

WARDS TO WHICH REPORT RELATES: Ordsall

Page 6



KING STREET

PH

ROLLA STREET

B
O

O
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

Factory
C

O
L
L
IE

R
 S

T
R

E
E

T

55

Club

41

33.1m

28

B
L

O
S

S
O

M
 S

T

47

G
A

R
D

E
N

 L
A

N
E

1
7

30.3m

27

Factory

33

Works

31.7m

TRIN
IT

Y W
AY

JOHN STREET

50

31

QUEEN STREET

PH

SL

24 to 26

Warehouse

11

BLACKFRIAR
S RO

AD

C
A

Y
G

IL
L
 S

T
R

E
E

T

39

5

3

6

7

8

9

10

9a

N
E

W
 S

T
R

E
E

T

2
a

Spectrum

Spectrum

1
1

Spectrum

12

3

29.3m

Spectrum

29.8m

30.8m

Garage

3
3

3
2

2

TRIN
ITY W

AY

6

Works

Ward Bdy

1
2

Land at 50 Queen Street

Salford

M3 7DQ

Property
Services Section

Emerson House
Albert Street

Salford
M30 0TE

Plan Ref:
Scale @ A4:
Date:
OS Map Ref:

1:1250
20/03/2019
SJ8398NW

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery
Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown
copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. 100019737 2019

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3a Land at Queen Street, Ordsall
	03ii Appendix A


